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arrested person to a jail or other facility, the law enforcement agency shall be

reimbursed for the costs pursuant to sub. (2) it incurs to pay for the ferry transport.

(2) Irf any civil or criminal action or proceeding, if a circuit court enters a judgment against a defendant who was the subject of a
ferry transport described in sub. (1), the clerk of circuit court shall collect an amount [a fee] equal to the costs incurred by a law
enforcement agency under sub. (1). When judgment is entered against the defendant, the defendant shall pay the costs [fee] and
the clerk of circuit court shall pay the law enforcement agency that requested the transport.

Nancy M. Rottier

" Legislative Liaison, Supreme Court
16 East, State Capitol
P.O. Box 1688
Madison, WI 53701-1688
(608) 267-9733
Nancy.Rottier@wicourts.gov
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Hurley, Peggy

From: Hoey, Joseph

Sent:  Thursday, September 24, 2009 5:59 PM

To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: RE: SB 251 re Costs of Ferry Service

- Peggy,

Please go ahead and draft whatever you are drafting for Jauch's offfice for AB 344.

Thanks,

Joey

From: Barry, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 3:43 PM
To: Hoey, Joseph; Sen.Jauch; Sherman, Gary

- Subject: FW: SB 251 re Costs of Ferry Service

Bob, Gary & Joe—

Please see the suggested amendment to the ferry bill, below. Please take a look at Nancy's suggestion. If you are comfortable
with it, we can request the amendment and get it sent to Lena’s committee before they exec on the bill. The earliest they will exec
. on itis next week Tuesday, but Eric was pretty sure it won’t be until October 6.

Sarah Barry

Office of State Senator Bob Jauch
118 South, State Capitol
608-266-3510 (office)
608-216-4355 (cell)

From: Nancy Rottier [mailto:Nancy.Rottier@wicourts.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 3:26 PM

To: Hurley, Peggy

Cc: Sklansky, Ron; Barry, Sarah; Vandercook, Marcia L - COURTS
. Subject: SB 251 re Costs of Ferry Service

In line with our discussion regarding SB 251, we are suggesting a change that would place this new provision under Subchapter I,
Costs in Civil Action and Special Proceedings. It could be placed at the end of the subchapter, numbered 814.52 or other number
as appropriate. We think it is more appropriate to call it a "cost" rather than a "fee" throughout the draft. We leave it to you to
decide: (1) whether this can be a simple amendment or a substitute amendment, and (2) whether language should be included in
- the amendment to indicate it applies in both civil and criminal proceedings (similar to the language contained in s. 814.51) or
whether this is implied.

I have talked to Sarah Barry of Sen. Jauch's staff and copied her in so that she can indicate whether she wants you to proceed with
the amendment. Here's our suggesting wording, with words to be deleted placed in brackets.

SECTION 1. 814.52 of the statutes is created to read:

814.52 Costs of Transporting by Ferry. (1) If a law enforcement agency requests a ferry
provider to operate beyond its usual hours of operation in order to transport an

09/25/2009
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1 AN ACT to create 814.625 of the statutes; relating to: costs of transporting by

2 ferry an arrested person.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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arrested person to a jail or other facility, the law enforcement agency shall be

reimbursed for the costs pursuant to sub. (2)}it incurs to pay for the ferry transpc%
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